Spiro Hall

The Dr. Donald and Evelyn Spiro Communications Center, or Spiro Hall, was completed in 1968. It is connected to the Megerle Science Building and both were designed in the modern style by Perkins & Will. Its distinguishing feature is its hexagonal shape. The building is home to the Wagner College Planetarium and the Spiro Computer Center. Classrooms are found on the first and second floors.

The building is named for Dr. Donald W. Spiro and Dr. Evelyn Lindfors Spiro, both from the class of 1949.

*Page taken from former Wagnerpedia web site.*

*October 2012*